
AGENDA  
JEFFERSON COUNTY LAND INFORMATION COUNCIL 

 
Steve Nass  County Board Representative   Staci Hoffman   Register of Deeds 
Matt Zangl  Director of Planning and Zoning   John Jensen  County Treasurer 
John Rageth   MIS Director     Patricia Cicero  Land and Water Conservation Director  
Tracy Saxby   Real Property Lister    Jim Morrow  County Surveyor 
Todd Lindert  Public Safety Representative   Joanne Larson  Real Estate Representative 
 
DATE:  July 21, 2022 
TIME:  Beginning at 1:00 p.m. 
PLACE: Room 203 of the Jefferson County Courthouse, 311 S. Center Ave., Jefferson, WI 
     
  

 

         

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum) 

3. Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law 

4. Election of Chair and Vice Chair 

5. Approval of the Agenda 

6. Public Comment (Members of the public who wish to address the Council must register their request at 

this time) 

7. Approval of July 27, 2021 Meeting Minutes  

8. Communications  

9. Discussion on the 2021 and 2022 Year to Date Financial Report 

10. Register of Deeds Report 

11. Discussion of 2021 and 2022 Projects 

a. Parcel Fabric Project 

b. NexGen 911 

c. Land Records Software 

d. Web-based GIS 

e. Other Projects 

12. Discussion and Possible Action on the 2023 Proposed Budget 

13. Possible Future Agenda Items 

14. Upcoming Meeting Dates 

15. Adjourn 
 
If you have questions regarding the petitions, please contact the Land Information Office at 920-674-7254.   
 
A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of 
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting. 
 
Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator at 920-674-7101 
at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. 

Register in advance for this meeting: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ
YpceCqqz8oGdPTi3DTOIjgJrNoDkU0L4Kc  

Meeting ID: 824 6925 4237 
Passcode: Land 

After registering, you will receive a 
confirmation email containing information 

about joining the meeting. 
  
 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYpceCqqz8oGdPTi3DTOIjgJrNoDkU0L4Kc
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYpceCqqz8oGdPTi3DTOIjgJrNoDkU0L4Kc


MINUTES OF THE JEFFERSON COUNTY LAND INFORMATION COUNCIL MEETING 
 

Steve Nass, County Board Representative    Staci Hoffman, Register of Deeds 
Matt Zangl, Director of Planning and Zoning  John Jensen, County Treasurer 
John Rageth, MIS Director    Patricia Cicero, Land & Water Conservation Dir. 
Tracy Saxby, Real Property Lister    Jim Morrow, County Surveyor 
Todd Lindert, Public Safety Representative   Joanne Larson, Real Estate Representative 
 
 
DATE: July 27, 2021 
TIME: Beginning at 9:00 a.m. 
PLACE: Rm 205, Jefferson County Courthouse, 311 S Center Ave., Jefferson WI 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Zangl at 9:00 a.m. 
 

2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum) 
Council members Nass, Hoffman, Zangl, Rageth, Saxby and Morrow were in attendance.  
Lindert was attending via Zoom.  Council members absent were Jensen, Cicero and 
Larson.  Sarah Elsner and Deb Magritz of the Zoning Department, and Gerry Kokkonen 
of the Land and Water Conservation Department were also in attendance. 
 

3. Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law 
Zangl verified compliance with Open Meetings Law. 
 

4. Approval of the Agenda 
Motion by Nass/Morrow to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion passed 7-0. 
 

5. Public Comment (Members of the public who wish to address the Council on 
specific agenda items must register their request at this time.) 
There was no public comment. 
 

6. Approval of July 16, 2020 Meeting Minutes 
Motion by Morrow/Hoffman to approve the minutes as amended, with “City” of Fond du 
Lac replaced by “County” of Fond du lac.  Motion passed 7-0. 
 

7. Communications 
There were no communications.  
 

8. Discussion on the 2020 Year to Date Financial Report 
Zangl reported that we are waiting for the second half of a grant, and that there is one bill 
outstanding. 
 

9. Register of Deeds Report 
Hoffman noted that her office is having a great year, with 1,770 more documents having 
been recorded compared to this time last year, which was also a great year.   Things have 
slowed slightly recently though.  Revenues are up $314,000 from this point last year as 



well.  Hoffman is keeping her revenue estimated budget low with the expectation of 
higher interest rates and inflation at the end of 2022. 
 

10. Discussion of 2020 and 2021 Projects 
a.  Parcel Fabric Project 
Zangl reported that the County partnered with Panda Consulting to help convert our 
parcel data to a parcel fabric module.  They’ve helped guide the process, working with 
Kokkonen and Nicholl Ostopowicz to figure out what will work best for us.  We are close 
to finalizing and implementing it into our current workflow.  Parcel fabric will allow 
tracking how parcels have changed over time. 
 
b.  Road Centerline and NexGen911 
Kokkonen explained that we sent out centerline info to Data Mark to populate left to right 
as needed to facilitate further analysis. Everything will be GIS based in NexGen 911 as 
part of our Land Records modernization. The State is also looking at assisting counties 
with some additional analysis.  Zangl added that the NexGen standards haven’t been 
created, but this was a good first step at working our centerline data into a module at a 
$5,000 cost to the County. 
 
c.  Land Records Software 
Zangl noted that Transcendent will be meeting here on July 28 with a demonstration of 
their product.  The County is evaluating whether to outsource the project or to get the 
work completed in-house. 
 
d. Web-based GIS  
Zangl reminded those present of some of the issues with the online GIS system earlier 
this year.  Adrian at MIS and Kokkonen have both learned a lot. Moving ahead we would 
like to work with an outside contractor for recommendations, perhaps some simple 
improvements we may be able to do. 
 

11. Discussion and Possible Action on the Draft Land Information Plan  
Zangl reiterated that this draft, which was in the Council’s packet, is for a 3-year plan.  
The next step is for the draft to go to the Department of Administration, and then to the 
Planning and Zoning Committee and County Board for their approval by the end of the 
year. Zangl went on to explain the eighteen projects and goals in the draft. 
 
Oral Rowland arrived at 9:16 a.m. 
 
Morrow noted that the budget for PLSS was missing from page 37. 
 
Motion by Hoffman/Morrow to approve the draft with the addition on page 37.  Motion 
passed 7-0. 
 
 
 
 



 
12.  Discussion and Possible Action on the 2021 Proposed Budget 
       Zangl explained each of the line items.  He added land records software; creation of a Land 

Conservation development module and a tax and pet licensing module based upon having 
MIS work on those projects.  He also said that he’d add money for NextGen 911 at $5,000. 
 
Motion by Hoffman/Morrow to approve the proposed budget with the revision of adding 
$5,000 for NextGen projects.  Motion passed 7-0. 
 

13.  Possible Future Agenda Items 
       Council members should contact Zangl with any future agenda items 
  
14.  Upcoming Meeting Dates 
       None were chosen. 
 
15.  Adjourn 
       Motion by Morrow/Nass to adjourn the meeting.  Motion passed 7-0, and the meeting   
       adjourned at 9:28 a.m. 
                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       



  07/13/2022                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 1
  10:16:18                                                 2021 REPORT                                                  glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
100 General Fund                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

12503 Land Information Program           

12503 421001 State Aid                         -41,000           0     -41,000     -50,000.00            .00       9,000.00 122.0%
12503 424001 Federal Grants                          0           0           0      -1,000.00            .00       1,000.00    .0%
12503 451305 Land Info/Deeds Fee              -102,000           0    -102,000    -156,071.00            .00      54,071.00 153.0%
12503 472011 Other Govt Land Info Charges            0           0           0      -7,741.00            .00       7,741.00    .0%
12503 512141 Social Security                         0           0           0           4.21            .00          -4.21    .0%
12503 514151 Per Diem                                0           0           0          55.00            .00         -55.00    .0%
12503 521219 Other Professional Serv            25,500           0      25,500            .00            .00      25,500.00    .0%
12503 521220 Consultant                          6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00    .0%
12503 521296 Computer Support                   32,560           0      32,560      31,676.32            .00         883.68  97.3%
12503 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software         4,160           0       4,160      10,523.30            .00      -6,363.30 253.0%
12503 531312 Office Supplies                         0           0           0         956.00            .00        -956.00    .0%
12503 531313 Printing & Duplicating                  0           0           0          52.37            .00         -52.37    .0%
12503 531324 Membership Dues                       650           0         650         700.00            .00         -50.00 107.7%
12503 532325 Registration                        1,240           0       1,240         145.00            .00       1,095.00  11.7%
12503 532332 Mileage                                 0           0           0          13.44            .00         -13.44    .0%
12503 532335 Meals                                 100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00    .0%
12503 532336 Lodging                               656           0         656            .00            .00         656.00    .0%
12503 594810 Capital Equipment                  71,000           0      71,000      14,290.00            .00      56,710.00  20.1%
12503 594950 Operating Reserve                  30,754      89,675     120,429            .00            .00     120,428.94    .0%
12503 699700 Resv Applied Operating            -29,620     -89,675    -119,295            .00            .00    -119,294.94    .0%

     TOTAL Land Information Program                  0           0           0    -156,396.36            .00     156,396.36    .0%

     TOTAL General Fund                              0           0           0    -156,396.36            .00     156,396.36    .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -172,620     -89,675    -262,295    -214,812.00            .00     -47,482.94
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      172,620      89,675     262,295      58,415.64            .00     203,879.30



  07/13/2022                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 2
  10:16:19                                                 2021 REPORT                                                  glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   
                              GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0    -156,396.36            .00     156,396.36    .0%



  07/13/2022                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 1
  10:17:13                                                 2022 REPORT                                                  glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2022 01 TO 2022 12

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
100 General Fund                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

12503 Land Information Program           

12503 421001 State Aid                         -51,000           0     -51,000     -61,000.00            .00      10,000.00 119.6%
12503 451305 Land Info/Deeds Fee              -102,000           0    -102,000     -53,064.00            .00     -48,936.00  52.0%
12503 521219 Other Professional Serv            25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00    .0%
12503 521220 Consultant                          6,000           0       6,000       1,020.00            .00       4,980.00  17.0%
12503 521296 Computer Support                   36,160           0      36,160      32,015.10            .00       4,144.90  88.5%
12503 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software         5,940           0       5,940       6,540.84            .00        -600.84 110.1%
12503 531312 Office Supplies                         0           0           0          76.18            .00         -76.18    .0%
12503 531324 Membership Dues                       650           0         650         536.10            .00         113.90  82.5%
12503 532325 Registration                        1,360           0       1,360         800.00            .00         560.00  58.8%
12503 532332 Mileage                                 0           0           0          59.67            .00         -59.67    .0%
12503 532335 Meals                                 100           0         100          22.00            .00          78.00  22.0%
12503 532336 Lodging                               656           0         656         180.00            .00         476.00  27.4%
12503 594819 25305 Capital Other Equipment      50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00    .0%
12503 594950 Operating Reserve                 147,563     155,262     302,825            .00            .00     302,825.30    .0%
12503 699700 Resv Applied Operating           -120,429    -155,262    -275,691            .00            .00    -275,691.30    .0%

     TOTAL Land Information Program                  0           0           0     -72,814.11            .00      72,814.11    .0%

     TOTAL General Fund                              0           0           0     -72,814.11            .00      72,814.11    .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -273,429    -155,262    -428,691    -114,064.00            .00    -314,627.30
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      273,429     155,262     428,691      41,249.89            .00     387,441.41



  07/13/2022                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 2
  10:17:14                                                 2022 REPORT                                                  glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2022 01 TO 2022 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   
                              GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0     -72,814.11            .00      72,814.11    .0%



Jefferson County

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 07/18/2022 08:55
User:             Mattz
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      1

  PROJECTION: 2023   2023 Budget                                       

ACCOUNTS FOR:
General Fund                                                   VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2023 CAPTAINS

12503    Land Information Program            
12503    411100 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    421001 -                                                                                      -51,000.00  

12503    424001 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    451008 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    451305 -                                                                                     -102,000.00 *
                   ROD estimate of revenue from recorded                    1.00      102,000.00      -102,000.00  
                   documents
                   12,750 documents, pre COVID average

12503    472011 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    512141 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    514151 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    521219 -                                                                                       25,000.00 *
                   ROD Back Indexing                                        1.00       25,000.00        25,000.00  

12503    521220 -                                                                                        6,000.00 *
                   Consultant Fees for GIS,File Director,                   1.00        6,000.00         6,000.00  
                   etc

12503    521295 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    521296 -                                                                                       36,160.00 *
                   FileDirector License for 2023 for Land                   1.00       13,000.00        13,000.00  
                   Departments
                   GIS License for 2023                                     1.00       20,000.00        20,000.00  
                   Carlson/Surveyor License                                 1.00          160.00           160.00  
                   Pictometry License (may not be needed                    1.00        3,000.00         3,000.00  
                   if Pictometry project is completed)

12503    531303 -                                                                                        5,008.00 *
                   Desktop Computers                                        6.00          668.00         4,008.00  
                   Tracy, Kim, Joe, Patricia, LWCD new
                   staff, Kelly
                   2 IpadsLWCD and Zoning/LIO                              2.00          500.00         1,000.00  



Jefferson County

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 07/18/2022 08:55
User:             Mattz
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      2

  PROJECTION: 2023   2023 Budget                                       

ACCOUNTS FOR:
General Fund                                                   VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2023 CAPTAINS
12503    531311 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    531312 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    531313 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    531314 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    531321 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    531324 -                                                                                          200.00 *
                   WLIA Membership                                          1.00          200.00           200.00  

12503    532325 -                                                                                        1,360.00 *
                   WLIA Conference 4 staff                                  4.00          250.00         1,000.00  
                   WLIA Regional Conference 3 staff                         3.00          120.00           360.00  

12503    532332 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    532335 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    532336 -                                                                                          656.00 *
                   4 employees, 2 nights each for                           8.00           82.00           656.00  
                   conference

12503    535242 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    571005 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    571020 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    592003 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    594810 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    594811 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    594813 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    594818 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    594819 -                                                                                      160,000.00 *
                   Tax Collection implementation (Grant                     1.00       20,000.00        20,000.00  
                   funding)
                   LIO and MIS expense for implementing
                   tax collection/pet licensing
                   Land Records Development with MIS                        1.00       30,000.00        30,000.00  
                   NG 911 Data Conversion (multi year)                      1.00        5,000.00         5,000.00  
                   Pictometry w/ Ortho image                                1.00      105,000.00       105,000.00  



Jefferson County

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

Report generated: 07/18/2022 08:55
User:             Mattz
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      3

  PROJECTION: 2023   2023 Budget                                       

ACCOUNTS FOR:
General Fund                                                   VENDOR   QUANTITY       UNIT COST  2023 CAPTAINS

12503    594950 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    599992 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    632100 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    691100 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    691200 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    699700 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    699992 -                                                                                             .00  

12503    699999 -                                                                                             .00  

     TOTAL Land Information Program                                                                     81,384.00
     TOTAL General Fund                                                                                 81,384.00

                                   GRAND TOTAL                                                          81,384.00

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Matt Zangl **                                            



Jefferson County

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

Report generated: 07/18/2022 08:54
User:             Mattz
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      1

  PROJECTION: 2023   2023 Budget                                                                                      FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:

                                      PRIOR FY3       PRIOR FY2      LAST FY1          CY            CY REV     PROJECTION   PCT
General Fund                            ACTUALS         ACTUALS       ACTUALS        ACTUALS         BUDGET        LEVEL 2   CHANGE 

12503    Land Information Program            
12503 411100          Gen Prop T             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 421001          St Aid          -92,560.75     -43,648.00     -50,000.00     -61,000.00     -51,000.00     -51,000.00     .0%
12503 424001          Fed Grants      -33,121.50     -16,560.75      -1,000.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 451008          Rem Acc                .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 451305          Land Inf/D     -110,848.00    -151,887.00    -156,071.00     -62,112.00    -102,000.00    -102,000.00     .0%
12503 472011          Othr Land              .00            .00      -7,741.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 512141          SS                     .00           8.42           4.21            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 514151          Per Diem               .00         110.00          55.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 521219          Othr Prof        79,318.00      31,000.00            .00            .00      25,000.00      25,000.00     .0%
12503 521220          Consult             680.52            .00            .00       2,160.00       6,000.00       6,000.00     .0%
12503 521295          Data Conv              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 521296          Comp Sup         30,898.05      31,820.64      31,676.32      32,015.10      36,160.00      36,160.00     .0%
12503 531303          Comp Eq           8,218.60       3,004.85      10,523.30       6,540.84       5,940.00       5,008.00  -15.7%
12503 531311          Postage                .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 531312          Office Sup           55.51            .00         956.00          76.18            .00            .00     .0%
12503 531313          Print & Dp             .00            .00          52.37            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 531314          Small Item       11,169.77            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 531321          Pub of Lgl             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 531324          Memb Dues           380.00         200.00         700.00         536.10         650.00         200.00  -69.2%
12503 532325          Registr           1,335.00       1,050.00         145.00         800.00       1,360.00       1,360.00     .0%
12503 532332          Mileage             115.92          60.96          13.44          59.67            .00            .00     .0%
12503 532335          Meals                18.48            .00            .00          22.00         100.00            .00     .0%
12503 532336          Lodging             164.00            .00            .00         180.00         656.00         656.00     .0%
12503 535242          Maint Mach          750.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 571005          Dup Allc              4.62           1.87            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 571020          FleetAlloc             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 592003          NP Prin          30,512.50      30,512.50            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 594810          Cap Equip              .00            .00      14,290.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 594811          Cap Auto               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 594813          Cap Office             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 594818          Cap Comp               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 594819          Cap Oth Eq             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     160,000.00     .0%
12503 594950          Oper Res               .00            .00            .00            .00     302,825.30            .00     .0%
12503 599992          Adm Dental             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 632100          Proc LT N              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 691100          Oper Rev               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 691200          Cap Rev                .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 699700          Res Oper               .00            .00            .00            .00    -275,691.30            .00     .0%
12503 699992          Bal For PY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12503 699999          Budget FB              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

    TOTAL Land Information Progr      -72,909.28    -114,326.51    -156,396.36     -80,722.11     -50,000.00      81,384.00 -262.8%
    TOTAL General Fund                -72,909.28    -114,326.51    -156,396.36     -80,722.11     -50,000.00      81,384.00 -262.8%

                     GRAND TOTAL      -72,909.28    -114,326.51    -156,396.36     -80,722.11     -50,000.00      81,384.00 -262.8%

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Matt Zangl **                                            

https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTXFYPeUkLcmQ9MB0HMbKMEH5wqgf4rgWRD7gezaCVQSNJyGM%2BoBrvPs4XblTJcIlVCNec8IDbnxMA3jRiQlt6MQ%2FI%2FBjGCkA8oYVBOorO4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4gwPtMAH6nT5TJ5ebPLx5VrhofY1nSJlat4dJg%2B3wOVdXu6sxMnSzTjgQhAfAenllFwgsd%2FIt5ASMhf8AmEA4Q2ZJxJxq9i5GPFu4Rg%2BCKA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OU8g4Kge1bGAYTQyYt1w%2FC1eaxBJSZ1W1yl2OEPpqSvuvbWgaOJo%2FFMTIvaDyxoHrQJX52ZJI6%2B51IgOp6g6%2FeSZtM5zGwtxRDgvP6rBk58%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ykzq%2B9puB3tAJvKVVSSDlwC8XoDjze6rGt4cZ%2F0x3XRgA7KhUUl3CaMc0vuUtAKFXV2OrFcrgjUuf9OSdxHwMowVHMQCojTArcBUUv9H2Jg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7BnEv6zX7V5xaN%2Bsvlc9HY4qxDxefqGldAo3sVY6Eo%2B6vynmjNGd529jS7p5NuyKw3TbSsnkC0hjN2TfIB0Vaao47ALm6ENlPOI061EZRk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e2uID%2B74YwG2YVz0GPBa4rr1FSb4G4wWLRFT7RK6x1881X4lrgCW2MR2F3dDqJf2DCKma62cK9hMLkeU4PkkPe25zPVmDRDEiQuEhsxGE0U%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XlsbdWACOILCyYncFd4tEVFkBhKUC%2BC1LVl1x4fO3a3geTZnVckh27%2BR1aGEUrVNGrcfqYWKx7rMuzx2%2BqB%2Bu6awL%2BsJld3IoHeJYYGgrxQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3TqSHEkn%2BdHB9u%2Bhuf39dRNQ0opH63UyAlNhgFH0%2BaG3SoIYt0EDYSPERHgk4YX3XXKeBUvyEZmn24wRSsedFqJuh8Fw%2F7zA%2FB6G%2BwIkh9A%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MI2UZ4mPSokG96xG14DiKoDfVZ966oyvHW5ltdT9jhmMSQgsW1WRFa2tchTEvvtLynyPW3%2FPbN%2FFkCjxRVOO6o6YU0Ia9XlM79%2FD7Nne7fk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kkn7ln5IBO1b64fPnHuRV4wWgPEq5y1SdkqkDMfkfTL7ng%2B2g7CSHaf1kz90p1TUpvtEqkQZPy4CgyZO%2BgM7Up%2FBpSmKxt0FUn%2FxnXroT5M%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B8tTBRbd7XrOKli2eDcmRf9p1lymAiRJRjLk26azoCZgFNZMnavDG2k%2BsglnE6SJBVNuIcU5%2Ftsj6b0BpHzB62ZMSOCX8%2BVD6YXSpCgNSE8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HbMsIZ2XN%2FlBsn6DL7CDFGJHd243wW1%2FgSsAEUTE5HdUXimyrhxGjEzp%2BqD9YRBUMqmqg1QW4F2KcE1r0cPw9Q6ZGsM4S4E8%2BOqyFfS9IW8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EZrodkd3HJXxB3fS%2BFgJTfFT%2Bx2%2Fs8b%2FzvbZYOlnziWtdR5LN8CEnRU7GBbhwtRriEtmT6VMjr0ehsvD8fWNudMxKw8LZqVA9nz50wHUNb8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQG2I5ujOuEiaFrGg388KxGPQDSlLn1MfqF7qvG8zizobZZ0BYVkDlCeJSyeqJWyCDnJApPu8FhpPICDNCgaryf1lk5u570jBYrNuO6Fm0M%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2BBOeizz4aI3SKVZdajDvM3Bya9RsIZ6C3495EMgCx8f%2F5Xv9XFGbChKL3sZwpkNF2sQmUFliPyV5%2FRGVBmUOXB6flZW1hRbM6cDRxXVQW4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JjF5piEaaIJTiahd520e0EIYnKLgRjLf0DJZhZgcv8Itn21EUTR6QIp9Yc2IqQeDDxkvSyEi4%2Bj48Twj%2FleQ05BM1IbXgnUl880De5py7JM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XKkemdudm5VHIGepD5D0gkptbvOL0u6YlgGGc3okChMJGwXfihJaw7NKUXmsqzflsgmSNVEHN2e5qyZbCuraTc7K%2F%2BSbGdXSmxZxe%2FvZdc0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPGm%2F8ZXPTnmuvsCK8J8wTwxfunX6SalLvDQeTngurEMjI0CPyf%2BnbwX0e5hRq8BbfKVbUSjwF83BoQSqA1K5asDml2Cd6d5nhPyuhrLEfc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQF807QpV60%2BX7Bghs8EQuJbHNvA8Wd0L9qk1%2BKFasBN4nk9kX66vgD3xzdV1R8UeDyXl8CGxNQsLsbW4PPYxkhdcwSAwBhwRyWXW%2FYiNU8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7zhf9aCBSb4lf0BSjjoagcA2pswC6GdZEOiLQ7%2BxffAp2W4Nx9iPyUiAdokyEkxxH2n57SdyXNjoaUHgJicFjeAxWrwZZFCcsT8EAcIr%2FxE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h4M9TtUA3xisvlJYbeAXkjbmAGuv4k1trC6aQ3bEj0C%2BT0I4ePSjEeuQDtdiTJYQJE8Y42%2FY2LBMwLQlM0vOv0o3fbExoW%2F7dCzJIWUARfw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0seaIw0G%2Bi%2B1o26OthNzHW%2Bwq%2F5n13cebpT%2F3ybPMu%2FyStWBvTrcYZnnIhZz45BRl6vDIeBu5Kj1y9KyIwR8M56hbdhXKgrzBTkFEVJVKNw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kiEWVcoT36%2F1zNxYQ6uWEByUJ7qGCI8SIPnAWiNBtgUvSheEXt2JAc9Y6R4mP%2BQxR5eaLO2XQ%2FihrQp4miXb9JV1YMorE2COrKG6UQOvjw4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zGKXnSbSXSYZ8MmlEVWi95zF9XK4%2FcHi8wf4mooXjxI9XatR1vOK8f20J1G4jwcO2SZiB3J6mw55yEAfP3hcFUc47WylOSOMutoV43OLE4I%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kbVhQnKcX%2FtwKDC9JNDaE3nuy0uJC9yEfTynO6bA%2F0cuRTK82EGC4GQhT2HUhq6qpz6VHGkVE11uPxMohA8gurrrcT%2BFm3F21KiAwYpaz8w%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Anwh%2FYFN0qXd8iQy%2BFhVzirA%2FhkpI5Atdmp2eYrNzelL%2BxZ394%2FjFFA%2FnPIgrSTv5mXALlEUs8dVkctKEfo81KsslhVtZ4Zw4YrtPxD72H0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SdoCAlED38MEpRZmGMar3JaLrBjKGWubCl1HiWLXcXhdCSmz7rLY0Q1M6pSksmUZsWP%2BAsENBmO%2FnncuHaKIP7Ia9wWOj0k94wjuyeSnMRc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0cYThBRWcOvBWY%2Fz9cET3olisfxmuCn5y9orP0ApjMDGafZv3WFoHEnMc%2BFfz97FLufwCtut9nuCyfWT5qRG5Pzv5EI%2FHenow0NX7QxhJ54%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xXV%2BVmUdzii%2FPQVuiTbEsuhyPvByFr2R6mZPgvTgX0JoCXZsqUg%2BzFPj6HhpxXV%2FqY%2FXQX8lAineofYrevjZGWQQVTx7bdi9n24U%2BlxiO00%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pb0BTo1NtHMEfdDVwSaX%2BdX2iBR4kNPjWBanfdoi76lC8h2b79eJzAiWsfwPaif0B1kwN4G5czfP5dLzf%2BlF6dwbcObQOn1YVKyER%2FqO9bk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6hwo2qxvghY6Gg4qEHHTnzhlrh%2FzVa7Zin3xolOa5fzf6P1YXvPicimjRPdMx%2FuGTU16oQAWtwVHt6dptFAo7h9N095CG%2BGT6MdCFaJP%2FuY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pDqCOYoUt3VSrMk%2BqN5Kb83gLQCzCAu0XSdiNopMu%2Ft1f0Sd2353G0A2Wcng7ijrQEKFaNvko385K15gvavMAU1sMFSm4ogrB%2FnfqNhB7fQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BRCp%2FfGfXtvTCjfpIkqcegcG%2F%2B%2FdFjgONzAewNt%2FFDD4i5jSg8N9RS0VS4jiq1riUZ%2F1QZooAoOYBsc4gQNCfyTFGSd5ajiGQV6833rNXWw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pi7QXQ%2Fr6aZL25kW2QBQS8CKiBmxiOmVWi%2F69Qs0S%2B35QqZrPji3sELL7JXNjfQ8vQwGotWRhJCMjYFGINYyKbZ%2FBchpk2mjZbWK4Zp7%2F6s%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9oK3u7DvRiRNFi0LfbfJBuYY3374riKr1UQHnMsLzV5NcJeluh1df%2BrEBOomGhonfvmIXa3Ch33r3xdw%2BY3nsoXatZ5TNRj7bpOIQ6WF%2FDc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KyRPJDEQSdClbrgp%2BiLqjCCpWC2DT0jp1poUXVyvu3%2BkUSFhVGfn6SAAXJFYqFzuNTG%2FBLRLBfJYpi7jFJ0pEeE2JOm6ofN9O6ZFy6WbhRs%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOAQbITf3MBSjDEB90Qaxwzie1jmZ2uMnQ443yb77%2BdyRQG%2F6j8an4uE4HPWCzwNV7h3qEyhQTixdkMkuFgV45WoNUhApDtLbITHgSA5eNA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3rlf5RW0jt4F%2BTkAhz3gGNgMQ1KNohtSKjVq52W%2BZCCzMGZDnwnyxUa7vUiJP1l6v3hyCN0xlNCquEs2lu%2FqE0w6eb6OcxvOM1ljMkP8uc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlwadU9KW4oDKw6PmW4ACkhhRFzhmw2M3h%2BGo6MJxWbqqtUP6D4eyPlMBSp69jEGHbSVRA%2FC9GI7vsZ%2FndKR2P5tWqyDBt4553%2B4easAPVc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T52y3Ei7NaOXA%2BLhfQmaDFF303KBneIN02tAyvt%2BNk4F9peVBZWI0FjXd61SkJAKrOFRu%2FxnEfGtL5zlskfpbkWa3%2FR0QMJEoIa%2B4GX3kWY%3D


3 inch 

 

6 inch 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



9 inch 

 



3 inch ortho

 

6 inch ortho 

 



9 inch ortho 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 inch zoomed out 

 

6 inch zoomed out 

 



9 inch zoomed out 

 












	7.21.22 Agenda
	7.27.2021 Meeting Minutes
	2021 YTD
	2022 YTD
	2023 Detail
	2023 Historical
	Pictometry Image Compare
	Pictometry Qoute

